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Questions Presented

I. Did the IBMEs violate petitioners Civil and Due Process rights when it admittedly conducted a “subpar” investigation?

II. Did the Polk County District Court violate petitioner’s Civil and Due Process rights when the IBME admitted they conducted a “subpar” investigation?

III. Did the Polk County District Court violate petitioner’s Civil and Due Process rights when it deleted exculpatory evidence from the record?

IV. Did the Polk County District Court violate petitioners Civil and Due Process rights when it failed to follow the requirements promulgated by the State of Iowa and FRCP for MSJ and SUFs when the IBME failed to object to or oppose a single item within the MSJ and SUFs as required by the State of Iowa and FRCP?

V. Did the Iowa Court of Appeals violate the rule of law and promote inequitable outcomes and forum shopping when it ruled in Smoker that a “subpar” investigation of a physician by the IBME violated Smoker’s Civil and Due Process rights and then deny Dr. Fleming his same Civil and Due Process rights when the IBME admitted on the record that they had conducted a “subpar” investigation of Dr. Fleming?

VI. Did the Northern District of Iowa Federal Court violate petitioner’s Civil and Due Process rights when it admittedly failed to look at all of the material of the case and misplaced material filed by petitioner?

VII. Did the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals violate petitioner’s Civil and Due Process rights when it failed to address the Lower Courts failures in Civil and Due Process rights as established by the Iowa and U.S. Constitution and ICCPR treaty law?

VIII. Did the attorneys and Courts fail to address the violations of Professional Conduct established for Judges and Attorneys when exculpatory evidence was hidden from Dr. Fleming, expert witnesses and the Jury during trial?

IX. Did the Nebraska Supreme Court and the Counsel for Discipline for the State of Nebraska fail in its obligation to investigate the hiding of exculpatory evidence by a Federal Judge, prosecuting attorneys and public defender? 

X. Did a Federal District Court Judge violate his Professional Ethics and violate petitioners Civil and Due Process rights when he intervened to prevent an Ethics investigation resulting from the hiding of exculpatory evidence, which occurred at a trial he presided over?
XI. Did the Courts, Judges and Attorneys involved in this case from inception to now, violate their Professional Rules of Conduct and violate their Professional obligation to notify the appropriate agencies and Courts when having been notified of the violations of Judicial and Attorney Ethical Conduct, failed to notify the appropriate agencies and Courts?

XII. Did Senator Ted Cruz introduce error into the SCOTUS record and did the SCOTUS fail to recognize the error and promulgate the error, when Senator Cruz, then representing the State of Texas, called an “expressed Declaration” an “expressed Understanding” when treaty “Declarations” and “Understandings” have different legal ramifications, where “Declarations” do not have legal effect upon the law and Courts?

XIII. Did U.S. Ambassador Pamela K. Hamamoto misrepresent the facts and matters of law when she stipulated on the record, that it is the position of the United States of America, that the ICCPR treaty is being “enforced” within U.S. Courts when U.S. citizens Civil and Political rights are being violated, including when that violation is by the Federal Government and that such violations have remedies in U.S. Courts?

XIV. Which Federal Courts are correct when there is a conflict in the application of Legal Remedies and Rights for U.S. Citizens under the ICCPR Treat, promoting Inequitable Outcomes and Forum Shopping?

XV. Has the Federal Government of the U.S. misrepresented to the World that the ICCPR treaty is being “enforced” within U.S. Courts when U.S. citizens Civil and Political rights are being violated, including when that violation is by the Federal Government and that such violations have remedies in U.S. Courts?

XVI. Does this Court have an obligation to review this case under the ICCPR treaty given (a) the conflict within the Federal Courts as to execution and enforcement of this treaty law with rights and remedies for U.S. Citizens, (b) the erroneous introduction of an “expressed Declaration” as an “expressed Understanding” by Mr. Ted Cruz and the failure of this Court to correct that error and (c) the Position of the U.S. Federal Government as promulgated through statements, written documents and U.S. Ambassador Hamamoto, to correct the error in the SCOTUS and other Federal Court records and establish that the ICCPR treaty is “self-executing” as stipulated noting that it is the position of the Federal Government that all the necessary legislation was in place to provide for legal effect of law when the treaty was ratified.

XVII. Has Dr. Fleming been denied his Civil and Political rights under the Iowa Constitution, the U.S. Constitution and the ICCPR treaty by inter alia (1) having been denied a “substantial” investigation by the IBME and those acting within it, (2) by a “subpar” investigation which the IBME has admitted to, (3) by the Polk County District Court having failed to find for Dr. Fleming when the Court had already been admonished by the Iowa Court of Appeals in Smoker, (4) by the Iowa Court of Appeals failing to hold to stare decisis under the ruling of Smoker, (5) by the Northern District of Iowa Federal Court having failed to docket all of the material submitted to it and admittedly ruling on the case without considering all of the material presented to it and admittedly not even looking at all the material submitted to the Court, (6) by the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals failing to address the appeal submitted to it and failing to act on the issues of hiding of exculpatory evidence, (7) failure to uphold the case law as established in the lower by in Smoker, (8) by failure to rule on MSJ with SUFs which were not objected to nor opposed by the IBME as required by case law and the State and FRCP, and (9) by failure of the agencies and Courts to address the violations of Ethical and Professional Conduct by Kopf, Hansen, Everett and Russell and by the failure of subsequent Justices and attorneys to notify the appropriate agencies and Courts responsible for investigating such violations?
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IN THE 

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 

PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI

Petitioner respectfully prays that a writ of certiorari issue to review the judgment below.
OPINIONS BELOW
[X] For cases from federal courts:
The opinion of the United States court of appeals appears at Appendix  “A” to 

the petition and is
[ ] reported at                                                                                      ; or, [ ] has been  designated for publication but  is not yet  reported; or, [X] is unpublished.
The opinion of the United States district court appears at Appendix  “B” to the  petition and is
[ ] reported at                                                                                      ; or, [ ] has been  designated for publication but  is not yet  reported; or, [X] is unpublished.
JURISDICTION
[X] For cases from federal courts:
The date on which the United States Court of Appeals decided  my case was         

25 January 2016
.
Original jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1251(a) and (b)(1) and Article III, Section 2, Clause 2 of the United States Constitution.

The appellate jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1254(1) and Article III, Section 2, Clause 2 of the United States Constitution.

CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS INVOLVED
28 U. S. C. § 1251(a) and (b)(1)

“(a) The Supreme Court shall have original and exclusive jurisdiction of all controversies between two or more States.

(b) The Supreme Court shall have original but not exclusive jurisdiction of:

(1) All actions or proceedings to which ambassadors, other public ministers, consuls, or vice consuls of foreign states are parties;”
28 U. S. C. § 1254(1)

“Cases in the courts of appeals may be reviewed by the Supreme Court by the following methods: 

(1) By writ of certiorari granted upon the petition of any party to any civil or criminal case, before or after rendition of judgment or decree;”
Article I, § 8, cl. 18







                   
“To make all Laws which shall be necessary and proper for carrying into Execution the foregoing Powers, and all other Powers vested by this Constitution in the Government of the United States, or in any Department or Officer thereof.”
Article 1, § 9, cl. 2


“The Privilege of the Writ of Habeas Corpus shall not be suspended, unless when in Cases of Rebellion or Invasion the public Safety may require it.”
Article II, § 2, cl. 2

“He shall have Power, by and with the Advice and Consent of the Senate, to make Treaties, provided two thirds of the Senators present concur; and he shall nominate, and by and with the Advice and Consent of the Senate, shall appoint Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Consuls, Judges of the supreme Court, and all other Officers of the United States, whose Appointments are not herein otherwise provided for, and which shall be established by Law: but the Congress may by Law vest the Appointment of such inferior Officers, as they think proper, in the President alone, in the Courts of Law, or in the Heads of Departments.”
Article II, § 3

“He shall from time to time give to the Congress Information on the State of the Union, and recommend to their Consideration such Measures as he shall judge necessary and expedient; he may, on extraordinary Occasions, convene both Houses, or either of them, and in Case of Disagreement between them, with Respect to the Time of Adjournment, he may adjourn them to such Time as he shall think proper; he shall receive Ambassadors and other public Ministers; he shall take Care that the Laws be faithfully executed, and shall Commission all the Officers of the United States.”
Article IV, § 2, cl. 1

“The Citizens of each State shall be entitled to all Privileges and Immunities of Citizens in the several States.” 
Article VI, § 2

“This Constitution, and the Laws of the United States which shall be made in Pursuance thereof; and all Treaties made, or which shall be made, under the Authority of the United States, shall be the supreme Law of the Land; and the Judges in every State shall be bound thereby, any Thing in the Constitution or Laws of any state to the Contrary notwithstanding.”
1 U.S.C. § 112b(a)


“(a) The Secretary of State shall transmit to the Congress the text of any international agreement (including the text of any oral international agreement, which agreement shall be reduced to writing), other than a treaty, to which the United States is a party as soon as practicable after such agreement has entered into force with respect to the United States but in no event later than sixty days thereafter. However, any such agreement the immediate public disclosure of which would, in the opinion of the President, be prejudicial to the national security of the United States shall not be so transmitted to the Congress but shall be transmitted to the Committee on Foreign Relations of the Senate and the Committee on International Relations of the House of Representatives under an appropriate injunction of secrecy to be removed only upon due notice from the President. Any department or agency of the United States Government which enters into any international agreement on behalf of the United States shall transmit to the Department of State the text of such agreement not later than twenty days after such agreement has been signed.”
28 U.S.C. § 2107(b)(1-4)

“(b) In any such action, suit, or proceeding, the time as to all parties shall be 60 days from such entry if one of the parties is— 

(1) the United States;

(2) a United States agency;

(3) a United States officer or employee sued in an official capacity; or

(4) a current or former United States officer or employee sued in an individual capacity for an act or omission occurring in connection with duties performed on behalf of the United States, including all instances in which the United States represents that officer or employee when the judgment, order, or decree is entered or files the appeal for that officer or employee.”
28 U.S.C. § 2241(c)(3)

“(3) He is in custody in violation of the Constitution or laws or treaties of the United States;”
28 U. S. C. § 2242


“Application for a writ of habeas corpus shall be in writing signed and verified by the person for whose relief it is intended or by someone acting in his behalf.

It shall allege the facts concerning the applicant’s commitment or detention, the name of the person who has custody over him and by virtue of what claim or authority, if known.

It may be amended or supplemented as provided in the rules of procedure applicable to civil actions.

If addressed to the Supreme Court, a justice thereof or a circuit judge it shall state the reasons for not making application to the district court of the district in which the applicant is held.”
22 C.F.R. § 181.7(a)-(c)

“§181.7   Transmittal to the Congress.

(a) International agreements other than treaties shall be transmitted by the Assistant Legal Adviser for Treaty Affairs to the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives as soon as practicable after the entry into force of such agreements, but in no event later than 60 days thereafter. 
(b) Classified agreements shall be transmitted by the Assistant Legal Adviser for Treaty Affairs to the Senate Committee on Foreign Relations and to the House Committee on International Relations.

(c) The Assistant Legal Adviser for Treaty Affairs shall also transmit to the President of the Senate and to the Speaker of the House of Representatives background information to accompany each agreement reported under the Act. Background statements, while not expressly required by the act, have been requested by the Congress and have become an integral part of the reporting requirement. Each background statement shall include information explaining the agreement and a precise citation of legal authority. At the request of the Assistant Legal Adviser for Treaty Affairs, each background statement is to be prepared in time for transmittal with the agreement it accompanies by the office most closely concerned with the agreement. Background statements for classified agreements are to be transmitted by the Assistant Legal Adviser for Treaty Affairs to the Senate Committee on Foreign Relations and to the House Committee on International Relations.”
49 C.F.R. § 1103.27(b)-(d)

“(b) It is not candid or fair for a practitioner knowingly to misstate or misquote the contents of a paper, the testimony of a witness, the language or the argument of an opposing practitioner, or the language or effect of a decision or a text book; or, with knowledge of its invalidity to cite as authority a decision which has been overruled or otherwise impaired as a precedent or a statute which has been repealed; or in argument to assert as a fact that which has not been proved, or to mislead his opponent by concealing or withholding positions in his opening argument upon which his side then intends to rely. 

(c) It is dishonorable to deal other than candidly with the facts in taking the statements of witnesses, in drawing affidavits and other documents, and in the presentation of cases. 

(d) A practitioner shall not offer evidence which he knows the Board should reject, in order to get the same before the Board by argument for its admissibility, or arguments upon any point not properly calling for determination. He shall not introduce into an argument remarks or statements intended to influence the bystanders.” 

Nev. Rev. Stat. Ann. § 686A.020


“Unfair methods and deceptive acts prohibited.  A person shall not engage in this state in any practice which is defined in NRS 686A.010 to 686A.310, inclusive, as, or determined pursuant to NRS 686A.170 to be, an unfair method of competition or an unfair or deceptive act or practice in the business of insurance.  (Added to NRS by 1971, 1688; A 1975, 1287; 1977, 432)”
Statement of the Case and Facts


The Iowa Board of Medical Examiners began actions against Dr. Fleming following communications from Diane M. Haag (Dr. Fleming’s ex-wife) beginning on 14 May 2009 just weeks following entry of a holographic plea (infra), which did not stipulate a crime (USA v Fleming, 4:07cr03005).  Ms. Haag communicated the information she had obtained through voluntary communications with Ms. Kathy Palmer, who identified herself as a HHS and FBI special agent. Ms. Palmer met with Ms. Haag several times prior to the trial at the Fleming home without Dr. Fleming’s knowledge or permission raising ethical questions regarding Ms. Palmer. The holographic plea entered by Dr. Fleming did not state a crime but was entered after it became apparent that the jury might find against Dr. Fleming and he got to see black and white photos of his son being physically abused after being admitted to the Papillion, NE Midlands hospital. 
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The public defender failed to present exculpatory evidence showing that another Federal Court already held that a defendant could not be found guilty of billing fraud or submission of false claims, when he billed according to Federal Government regulations. 

…a Defendant does not “knowingly” submit a “false” claim when his conduct is consistent with a reasonable interpretation of ambiguous regulatory guidance. See, e.g., United States ex rel. Swafford v. Borgess Med. Ctr., 98 F.Supp.2d 822, 831-32 (W.D.Mich.2000) U.S. v. Prabhu, 442 F. Supp. 2d 1008, 1029 (D. Nev. 2006)

…a Defendant does not knowingly submit false claims when he follows Government instructions regarding the claims. See United States ex rel. Butler v. Hughes Helicopters, Inc., 71 F.3d 321 (9th Cir.1995); Wang v. FMC Corp., 975 F.2d 1412, 1421 (9th Cir.1992) U.S. v. Prabhu, 442 F. Supp. 2d 1008, 1029 (D. Nev. 2006)

Courts have routinely ruled that where, at worst, all that exists are disputed legal issues regarding whether a service was properly billed, the Government cannot prove falsity as a matter of law.22 U.S. v. Prabhu, 442 F. Supp. 2d 1008, 1031 (D. Nev. 2006)


Neither the public defender nor the prosecuting attorney’s who should have been aware of this Federal ruling, presented this information to the jury and they failed to present the R-5 (infra) manual billing instructions, which are the rules for billing which showed that conducting the tests as Dr. Fleming did required that he bill as he did and ONLY as he did.

Unbeknownst to Dr. Fleming during the course of this trial, Federal Judge Richard G. Kopf, public defender Michael Hansen and prosecuting attorneys Alan L. Everett and Steven Russell, came to a side bar agreement, which Dr. Fleming was unaware of, to hide exculpatory evidence from the Jury and defense witness Dr. Alicia Carriquiry.

Justice Kopf stated that he would not allow Hansen to take the witness stand and that “the Jury didn’t need to know the whole truth” if “the wool” was “pulled over their eyes.” (USA v Fleming; 4:07cr03005, docket 117 & 118)
Rather than have the public defender take the witness stand to admit that the “faked data” was actually Hansen’s data and that it in fact wasn’t “fake” but was “plagiarized” from Dr. Fleming’s data and that Dr. Carriquiry (defense witness) would have needed to know this to prove the “Hansen (faked) data” was exactly that-plagiarized and not real; Judge Kopf, Prosecuting attorneys Everett and Russell and public defender Hansen ALL agreed to hide the exculpatory evidentiary report of the expert witness Dr. Alicia Carriquiry from the Jury and subsequently not clarify for the witness and jury what Hansen had done. 
This not only violated the Professional Code of Conduct for Attorneys and Judges but also deprived Dr. Fleming of his Civil and Constitutional Due Process Rights as guaranteed by the U.S. Constitution and the ICCPR Treaty. Only at the hidden side bar discussion, did defense counsel Hansen admit the “fake” data was actually his “plagiarized” data where he used Dr. Fleming’s real data as a template to generate his results. The side bar discussion resulted in the jury and witness being told that Hansen’s “plagiarized data” actually represented “fabricated data” (fake data), discrediting Professor Carriquiry testimony that her test could detect “fake data.” Absent this exculpatory evidence, Professor Carriquiry could not defend her test and the jury was left to believe that her testimony as a witness was not credible. 

“…there is simply no data-driven evidence that the Fleming data set is other than would be expected under a legitimate study.” P. 25 Professor Carriquiry Statistical Examination 

“…the data are innocent…” USA v Fleming, 4:07cr03005

As a result of the sidebar agreement, Judge Kopf kept referring to the “fake data.”  The Court never identified the defense counsel as the source of the “fake data” and never once suggested that this was Hansen’s “plagiarized” data. Both Dr. Carriquiry and the Jury took the Judge as honestly representing the facts and matters of law in the case, erroneously leading the jury to believe that Professor Carriquiry didn’t know what she was talking about. By hiding facts from Dr. Carriquiry and the Jury, the “whole truth” was as agreed to at the side bar hidden from the Jury, Professor Carriquiry and the defendant. 

The Judge, public defender and prosecuting attorneys also agreed to hide from the Jury affidavits and testimony by billing experts showing Dr. Fleming billed correctly, including documents submitted to Dr. Fleming by the American Medical Association (AMA). 
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American Medical Association
Physiaians dedicated ta the health of Areries ’

CPT Information Services 518 North Seais Strest 800 63¢-6922
Chicago, Ninois 60610 312 4644841 Bax

July 23, 2004

Dr. Richard M. Fleming

Rlgin Cordiology

915 Center Street, Suits 200] . . .
Elgin, IL 60120 ' '

Dear Dootor Fleming;

This is written in response ta youriiqu{ry dated and recsived by CPT Information Servi on
_July 15,2004. I apologize for the delayed reply to your inguiry. For your information i
account hes been dsbited one inquiry for this response, . ’

From a CPT coding perspeotive, based upon the information submitted for review and
comments recelved from ouz physician advisnr, the yppropriate codes o report are 35 fuﬂn+ .

18468, Myocardial perfission imaging: Yomographic (SPECT), multiple studias, at vest m‘irfr
sivess (exercise and/or pharmacologic) and redistribution and/or rest Infection, with or without
gquantification;

TB478, Myocardial perfusion study with wall motion, quaIitativé or quantitative skudy (L lst]
Separately in addition: to cods for primary procedure);

78480, Myocardial perfission stugy with &fection (List separately in eddition fo code for pr ary
procedure); 3 o

‘ Additionally, with regard o your qiéeétlon coneeming multiple injectiona raquired to xeporﬂ
code 78468, please uote that CPT cods selestion & based upon the sumber of studles being
performed, For example, multiple studiey as referenced in the code desoriptor of 78463,

more than ane sudy is being psriormed as opposed 1o a single stady, deseribed hy code 78464,

Myocardial perfusion imaging; tomographic (SPECT), single study at rest or stresg (exerciye
and/or pharmacologic), with or withowt quantification.

Thjs Infremetion &5 Musenrted anty fo medical CORiing pitvposes and ouly far the hudividval use of the person or organiatioh to
whom i i addrassed woad may contoln copfidential endior privileged mutcrlal, Ay other wye (lneludng witho st Bnsiaian,
- repeint, tramoneizsion or distemination of ell ar pis? of thix inforpmtlon), witkaus the express Wrlttén pareission of e Amirivan
Medical Assosiation (AMA); is sirictly prokil

s nfurmarion I b gy e el ot the frct oo provkdod, T AMA hes ot verfied S Igmsasion soup
¥ not responsitife for tha accaragy or Couplereness of sk nformalon or for yevr felherato  Rovidz aidirional infy

ﬂlll'.'

por's eimbursentznt policy, In ol cavss, the phactiionsr, enfbrmiing @ procudare is responsible for the corrpes coding ofithat -
g&dm and mea#:n  provided &y the AMA i not nésrtlmknjbr tha professlonnt jidemant of e prusfliloner i :

TRe AMA does not undertaic vo updto any InfSrmation Provided (o pote, I you recelyed this infororation n error, pleaseyanty
the serder immedintely and delate or fustrg oy ihis informotion, . .
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Nonetheless, as a result of the side bar agreement, Judge Kopf would not allow (1) a mistrial, (2) withdraw of defense counsel or (3) for defense counsel to be placed on the witness stand to provide exculpatory evidence, which would have been another Professional Ethics Violation (Rule 3.7) issue for Hansen. Judge Kopf also blocked efforts by Dr. Fleming to prove this hiding of exculpatory evidence and raise questions of Ineffective Assistance of Counsel. In fact, the Judge threatened Dr. Fleming should he decide to continue trying to prove these ethics grievances he would be punished. Fleming v. U.S., 4:10-cv-3217 (2010)
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Appendix C of the Petition for Rehearing En Banc before the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals shows multiple attempts made by Dr. Fleming to address these ethical breaches and intentional exclusion of exculpatory evidence from the jury, including direct communications with Mr. Dennis Carlson, State of Nebraska Counsel for Discipline, the Nebraska Supreme Court and Corey R. Steel of the Judicial Qualifications Commission. Judge Kopf blocked these efforts. It should be noted that Judge Kopf has “Restricted Access” to these documents (exhibit #202) presented to his Court and allowed the destruction of Court exhibits (exhibit #204) without notification of the appellant (USA v Fleming; 4:07cr03005). These facts and matters of law would also have been easily available to the IBME had they conducted the required substantial investigation of the facts and matters of law.
In the end, while this hidden exculpatory evidence which would have proven appellants actual innocence leading to no reason for the IBME to be involved, it turned out well for the Judge, Prosecutors and Public Defender who did not want to use the Iowa State University World Renown Statistical Expert Professor Carriquiry in the original trial. In fact Mr. Hansen did everything humanly possible to not introduce Professor Carriquiry as a witness, including threatening Dr. Fleming that he would have to “hire (his) ou(r)wn lawyer to present whatever statistical evidence you want. End of story.” 

In fact Mr. Hansen made it quite clear to Dr. Fleming that he, Hansen was excellent in mathematics and he was going to prove Carriquiry’s testimony worthless by generating data which was “fabricated” but which he incorrectly identified as “fake” and prove Fleming wrong for considering the use of Dr. Carriquiry as an expert witness.  
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Mike Hansen

Wed 3/18/2009 7:35 AM

ToRM Fleming <rmfmd7@hotmail.coms;

After reading the report, | stand by my position that we are not presenting
any statistical evidence in our defense on the last three counts. If you
disagres, hire your our lawyer to present whatever statistical evidence you
want. End of story.

Mike

RM Fleming
<rmfmd7@hotmail.c
om> T
<rmfmd7@hotmail com>, Mike Hansen
03/17/2003 0846 PD corrected <mike_hansen@fd.orgs,
PM Tim Domgard for Hansen
<timothy_domgard@fd.org>
«

Subject
RE: soy numbers




Hansen only allowed Carriquiry to testify following multiple correspondences including Dr. Carriquiry’s adamant statements regarding a total lack of evidence that the appellant’s data was fabricated; i.e. Dr. Fleming’s data wasn’t fabricated! Dr. Carriquiry was very specific yet through the side bar agreement, this exculpatory evidence was hidden from the Jury, discredited Dr. Carriquiry as a witness and not investigated by the IBME’s subpar investigation.

[image: image6.png]RE: alicia - RM F hitps://outlook Tive com/owa/2viewmodel=ReadMessageltemdlte...

RE: alicia

Alicia L Carriquiry
11372072009 7:25 AM

ToRM Fleming <rmfmd7@hotmail.coms; Mike Hansen PD corrected <mike_hansen@fd.orgs;

Cemskaiser@iastate.edu <mskaiser @iastate.cdu>;

I am sorry | did not write yesterday as promised. Something came up and I had to lcave earler.

1:am copying Mark Kaiser, who was, after all, the person who wrote the report. Just so that you know, Mark started his analyses in the
belief that the ata had in fact been fabricated and set out to show this was the case. While we cannot prove beyond a doubt that
they were o, no one can prove that they were, either. I fact, I believe that no one could even find any plausibie evidence pointing to
fraud in the data themselves. Mark certainly could not and he tried very hard.

So the points | wished to make are the following:
* There is no evidence in the data to suggest that they were fabricated.

* Fabricating these data would require a level of statistical sophistication that we doubt Dr. Fleming possesses (no ofensel). Mark or |
or any good statistician might have been able to do t, but it would have taken quite some thinking.

Mike, | do not believe that | have "changed my story". 1 told you in an earlier conversation that statistics is not magic and that it is not
possible to prove (in the real sense of the word) that data are not fabricated. | continue to stand by that statement. It is true that it is
not possible to prove (or disprave) with 100% certainty that the data are falsified. Unless, of course, a person tampering with data does
soin a really incompetent manner. f these data were fraudulent, then Dr. Fleming is either a professional closet statistician, is lvery
lucky, or hired someone to do it

Best wishes,
Alicia

At 05:18 PM 3/19/2009, RM Fleming wrote:
Mike,

She promised to email you with these statements that (1) the study was analyzed as the ORI would have, (2) there is no evidence of
fraud in the analysis and (3) that to produce fraudulent data would have required a level of sophistication that even the worid
renown 1SU could ot produce.

Dr. Fleming

> Subject: Re: alicia
> To: rmfmd7@hotmail.com




The following email not only demonstrates Mr. Hansen’s reluctance to use Professor Carriquiry but also discusses Dr. Paknicar at Creighton University, who had he been called to testify, would have supported Dr. Fleming’s Nuclear Cardiac Imaging and testify that Creighton University was planning to begin using Dr. Fleming’s protocol along with the billing code used by Dr. Fleming.
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Mike Hansen

Wed 3/25/2009 1:23 PM

7RM Fleming <rmfmd7@hotmail coms;

As you were writing this is when, ironically. You win. | will retain her
1o testify about the fact that you would have to be a closet statistician
1o fake the balance of the data as the government contends you did.

1just got off the phone with Paknicar. He was very open minded in
discussing the matter with me, but when | pressed him to be an expert to
explain his thought processes to the jury, he said he would have to think
aboutit

Did you find any patient notes that you would have submitted to an insurer
with the images?

Mike

RM Fleming

<rmfma7@hotmail.c

om> To
Mike Hansen PD corrected

03/25/20090242  <mike_hansen@fd.org>

™M «

Subject
Carriquay




The support by Dr. Paknicar was so overwhelmingly supportive of Dr. Fleming’s work and protocols to improve the detection of heart disease and breast cancer, that Mark Andersen of the Lincoln Journal Star had written and was planning to run a feature story a few days before trial showing plans by Creighton University to begin using the Fleming protocol. When Hansen was told this by Dr. Fleming, Hansen immediately insisted the story be pulled from publication, again raising the issue of not being Dr. Fleming’s public defender at trial if the story wasn’t pulled, with only days to go before the trial was set to begin. 

In the end, Defense attorney Hansen ultimately contaminated the case with the aide of the side bar agreement, by plagiarizing appellant’s data and then seeking judicial support to not be placed on the witness stand. Hansen, the prosecuting attorneys and the trial Judge obtained their desired results at the cost of hiding exculpatory evidence from the Jury and violating their Professional and Ethical Responsibilities. A substantial investigation by the IBME would have revealed this.

The Court and it’s attorneys also knew that the Federal Governments Division of Investigative Oversight known as the Office for Research Integrity (ORI) had been involved in reviewing the statistical analysis of the soy data as directed by Dr. Alicia Carriquiry of Iowa State University (ISU) and found no evidence of data fabrication. Dr. Carriquiry is world renown as an expert in the analysis of data fraud. After a review of the ISU reports, the following exculpatory communications occurred but were again hidden from the Jury and not uncovered by the IBME’s subpar investigation.
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Hohmann, Ann (HHS/OPHS)

Fri 3/20/2009 1:19 PM.

7RM Fleming <rmfmd7@hotmail coms;

ceMike Hansen PD corrected <mike_hansen@fd org=;

Dr. Fleming,

Ineed to correct your perception of what I told you.

ORI is a regulatory office, but our jurisdiction is strictly limited by 42 CFR 93 (https//ori dhhs. gov/).

We do not investigate fraud. We investigate misconduct in rescarch funded by the Public Health
Serviee (PHS) and only the PHS. Rescarch misconduct means fabrication, falsification, or plagiarism
in proposing. performing, or reviewing rescarch, o in reporting rescarch results.

ORIs mission “is to promote integrity in research programs of the Public Health Service, both
intramural and extramural, including responding to allegations of rescarch misconduct.”

ORI does not have any relationship with the HHS OIG.
Dr. John Dahlberg has never read the report written by the Iowa State University statistician.
T read the report and determined that the techniques used are standard for this type of analysis.

Dr. Dahlberg is as confused as I am, given the information you have given us, why the HHS OIG has
charged you with rescarch fraud.

ORI cannot and will not provide you assistance in your legal difficulties with the HHS OIG.
ORI can discuss with your attorney or the HHS OIG attorney the techniques we use to uncover

‘misconduct, which include statistical analyses such as the one conducted by the statistician at lowa
State.

Thope this makes the matter clearer for you.

Am A_Hohmann, Ph.D., MPH - on detail
Division of Investigative Oversight




In the end, the Nebraska Federal Court would not allow (1) a mistrial with Hansen testifying as to the truth of his “plagiarized” data, (2) withdraw of defense counsel and (3) Judge Kopf would not allow defense counsel to be placed on the witness stand (docket 117 & 118) proving it was his data to be questioned, not Dr. Fleming’s. Efforts by Dr. Fleming to pursue ineffective assistance of counsel were chastised by the trial Court [Fleming v. U.S., 4:10-cv-3217 (2010)] and could easily have been uncovered through a substantial investigation by the IBME. 

The list of Exculpatory items hidden from the Jury but which could have been uncovered had the IBME conducted a substantial investigation include:  

1. The Iowa State University (ISU) reports analyzing the soy data showing Dr. Fleming did not fabricate data.
2. The ISU method of analysis could not have even been predicted in 2004; since statisticians whom Dr. Fleming didn’t even know about until 2009 produced it.
a. A frank conversation between Drs. Fleming, Kaiser and Carriquiry revealed that Drs. Kaiser and Carriquiry started with the premise that Dr. Fleming had fabricated the data and it was only after their analysis showed that Fleming could not have fabricated the data that they realized he was innocent. 

3. The problem with the report discussed (The Kaiser report) was that it could not tell that the Public Defenders data was fake.

a. In fact, the Public Defenders data wasn’t fake. The Public Defender (Michael J. Hansen) simply changed adjusted all of original data by adding a couple pounds to each person’s original weight and adjusting all the results accordingly. (I believe he said it was 5 lbs but despite the actual amount, his data mirrored real data so it looked real.) Hence, his data was “fabricated data”, not “fake data” so analysis of his “fabricated data” would have required a different test. He, the prosecutors and Judge Kopf, hid this exculpatory evidence from Professor Carriquiry and the Jury.
i. In contrast, appellant had no real data from which he could have fabricated his results to accomplish this same result. During the trial period, appellant looked up all the published data on soy studies, which had been published by 2009 (year of the original trial) including information about weight loss and sent these via email to Hansen. Hansen refused to show this exculpatory evidence and never showed these exculpatory documents to anyone. Had he done so, he would have had to admit his role in the hiding of exculpatory data from the Jury and Professor Carriquiry, who would have then been told the truth. The three studies sent to Mr. Hansen by the appellant, provided no actual data which appellant could have used to fabricate data.
b. Professor Carriquiry was Dr. Kaiser’s superior. She modified the Kaiser report to reflect that the data were valid and called the Fleming data “innocent” at trial. The jury did not believe Dr. Carriquiry because she could not account for the “fake data”, which as discussed and explained above, was Hansen’s “fabricated data.” Dr. Carriquiry’s testimony was shot down because Hansen’s data (which was not identified as his during the trial but rather described as the “fake data”) could not be shown to be “fake data”. In fact, it wasn’t “fake data” so a test for “fake data” would not show it to be “fake data” however had Dr. Carriquiry known the Hansen data was actually “fabricated data”, Dr. Carriquiry would then have been able to testify intelligently and explain the differences between analysis for “fake” versus “fabricated data.”  There was no reason for Dr. Carriquiry to consider Hansen’s data “fabricated” as Judge Kopf and the attorneys kept calling the Hansen data “fake.” 

i. Dr. Carriquiry had no reason to believe the Judge or the attorneys were lying her to, so her testimony and exculpatory evidence to prove Dr. Fleming’s actual innocence was lost and the IBMEs failed to substantially investigate this.
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‘The Office of Research Integrity (ORT) which is part of HHS (immediately supra) and the
remainder of the Federal Government are very specific about what constitutes data fabrication.

§ 93.103 Research misconduct.

Research misconduct means fabrication, falsification, or plagiarism in proposing,
performing, or reviewing rescarch, or in reporting research results.

(a) Fabrication is making up data or results and recording or reporting them.

(b) Falsification is manipulating research materials, equipment, or processes, or
changing or omitting data or results such that the research is not accurately
represented in the research record.

(¢) Plagiarism is the appropriation of another person's ideas, processes, results, or
words without giving appropriate credit.

(d) Research misconduct does not include honest error or differences of opinion.




4. Judge Kopf would not allow the Jury to hear this exculpatory evidence or place Hansen on the stand. (Covering the eyes of the jury and not allowing the jury to see the whole truth.)
5. The Office of Research (ORI) of the Federal Government (Ann Hohmann-HHS) said there was no evidence that the data was fraudulent. 
6. A major hallmark of research validity is when one researcher shows a result and another researcher then independently reports the same outcome.

a. It should be noted that the reported 1-2 pound weight loss per week from the Soy Study appellant conducted has in fact been confirmed by others as shown on the Revival Soy website.

i. E.g. Hopkins researchers (posted on Dr. Tabor’s Revival Soy site) reported a 1-2 pound weight loss per week; meaning:
1. Either researchers at Johns Hopkins University copied Dr. Fleming’s work as Hansen did and modified (Plagiarized) the original work as Hansen did,

2. Or they conducted an independent study confirming and validating appellant’s data, confirming appellant did not fabricate data.
ii. By contrast, failure to have others confirm research indicates research fraud.

1. E.g. Cold Fusion has never been replicated because it wasn’t valid research.

b. A substantial investigation leaves one to conclude that either Johns Hopkins Medical University committed research fraud or appellant’s data is not fraudulent.
7. Hansen’s emails show he was upset that appellant pushed for Carriquiry to do this statistical analysis of the study.
8. Dr. Carriquiry had previously shown in court (different case) that the FBI falsified ballistics test results. 

a. The Jury didn’t believe Dr. Carriquiry originally in this case but years later she was vindicated and shown to be right, proving FBI data fraud.

i. Dr. Carriquiry is clearly a world expert but even she needs to know whether she is analyzing data for “fake date” or “fabricated data.”

9. Dr. Carriquiry and ISU (Iowa State University) is one of the top 3-5 statistical labs in the World.

a. Dr. Carriquiry herself said, not to insult me, but she did not believe I had the knowledge to have beat her test.

i. Again, he test was developed 5 years after the data was sent to Revival using a software program and computer program which I had never heard of and which didn’t even exist at the time the Revival Soy study was done. Drs. Carriquiry and Kaiser acknowledge they were wrong about appellant as a result of the test. This was never mentioned in Court either and clearly wasn’t investigated by defendants in this case.

In addition, a substantial investigation by the IBMEs or any of the Courts and attorneys involved in this case since then, would have uncovered evidence of Judicial and Attorney Ethical Misconduct, including but not limited to:

MR 1.1 incompetence, 1.3 Lack of Diligence, 3.3 Candor towards tribunal, 
3.7 Lawyer as witness and 8.4(d) misconduct.

NE Statute 3-501.1 comment 5 and section 3-508.4 (c) misrepresentation.

1. Refusal to introduce or subpoena CPA documents showing employees who testified that Dr. Fleming didn’t see 60 participants in the soy study, could not have truthfully testified as to the number of individuals included in the soy study, as these employees were not present in the Medical Office to receive soy participants. 
2. Refusal to subpoena AMA documents, which demonstrate that Dr. Fleming specifically asked the AMA for the proper billing codes and was told that he billed correctly and in fact should consider additional billing beyond what he had billed for. (Supra)

3. Failure to find and present Medicare Advantage Medical Policy Bulletin (R-5) showing that the Federal Government specifically stipulated that the procedures to which Dr. Fleming’s holographic plea denotes MUST be billed as he billed.
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Medicare Advantage Medical Policy Bulletin

Section: Radiology
Number: RS

Topic: Cardiac Radionuclide Imaging
Effective Date: October 1,2008

Issued Date: January 26, 2009
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4. Failure to subpoena ORI documents which showed that the Federal Government research investigation arm found absolutely no evidence of data fabrication; a finding they reported to the Prosecuting attorneys who then failed to report that to the Court and defense counsel. (Supra) 

5. Failure to find U.S. v Prabhu 442 F. Supp. 2d 1008 (D. Nev 2006), which shows that the Federal Courts had already ruled that when a physician bills according to the Federal Government instructions (R-5 manual), the physician CANNOT be guilty of billing fraud.

[image: image12.png]....a Defendant does not “knowingly” submit a “false” claim when his conduct is
consistent with a reasonable interpretation of ambiguous regulatory guidance. See,
e.g., United States ex rel. Swafford v. Borgess Med. Cir., 98 F.Supp.2d 822, 831-
32 (W.D Mich.2000) U.S. v. Prablu, 442 F. Supp. 2d 1008, 1029 (D. Nev. 2006)
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prove falsity as a matter of law.2 U.S. v. Prabliu, 442 F. Supp. 2d 1008, 1031 (D.
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6. Stipulation of Dr. Fleming’s data being “fabricated” when Hansen knew it wasn’t.  By so stipulating, Hansen would not have to serve as a witness the result of which excluded exculpatory evidence from the Jury. (Supra)

7. Emails that Hansen didn’t have time to do the research and that he would withdraw if appellant didn’t do what Hansen wanted appellant to do. Including proof that Dr. Fleming’s data could not have been fabricated or even plagiarized from prior data as defense counsel did with Dr. Fleming’s data. (inter alia supra)

8. Hansen refused to show the three published soy cases emailed to him by Fleming during the trial to prove Fleming didn’t “plagiarize data” from prior studies. Had Fleming “plagiarized data”, it could not have been detected by Dr. Carriquiry’s statistical test for “faked date.” This would have provided further exculpatory evidence that Fleming’s data was real. To do so would have raised questions during the trial about differences between “plagiarized data” and “fake data” which would have lead to the final admission of Hansen’s role in “plagiarizing data” and Hansen would have undoubtedly been required to testify; something Judge Kopf and the prosecuting attorneys did not want to happen.  It might also have exposed the side bar agreement between attorneys and Judge.

9. Failure finding ORI definition of data fabrication to present to Jury. Reiterating the significance between “fabricated data” and “fake data” and exposing the side bar conversation hiding exculpatory evidence from the jury. (supra)

10. Failure to find Federal Register definition of data fabrication to present to Jury. Reiterating the significance between “fabricated data” and “fake data” and exposing the side bar conversation hiding exculpatory evidence from the jury. (supra)

11. Failure to find CFR definition of data fabrication to present to Jury. Reiterating the significance between “fabricated data” and “fake data” and exposing the side bar conversation hiding exculpatory evidence from the jury. (supra)

12. Failure to find casework on 405(h).  Determination of medical malpractice lies with HHS and not the courts.  Medical practice issues are to be reviewed by HHS (social security administration).  Case law.  Medical questions HHS. Fraud with trial court. 
13. Violation of Duty to Disclose Kaiser Soy Report by Hansen, resulting in Professor Carriquiry Soy Report being hidden from the Jury as noted by Judge Kopf when he stated the “Jury doesn’t need to know the whole truth.”(Rule 26, FRCP)
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.  42 US § 405(h)

1. Judge Kopf and Attorneys Everett, Russell and Hansen all entered false evidence on the record by excluding exculpatory evidence, presenting only information regarding the subordinate’s report (Kaiser) and not his superior’s (Professor Carriquiry) report and agreeing that the “Jury didn’t need to know the whole truth” and that the “wool could be pulled over their eyes” in addition to misleading the jury and the expert witness Dr. Carriquiry re: “faked data” and “plagiarized data” as discussed supra.

2. Judge Kopf, on the side bar record notes jury does not have right to know source of Hansen’s data. Hiding of exculpatory evidence.

3. Judge Kopf, reprimands Hansen at side bar and tells Hansen, that Kopf will not allow Hansen to become a witness or recuse himself as counsel raising conflicts of interest and the hiding of exculpatory evidence from the jury, expert witnesses and Dr. Fleming. Kopf, Hansen, Everett and Russell hiding exculpatory evidence from the Jury made stipulations and agreements.

Efforts by Dr. Fleming to address these issues have been blocked inter alia by the original trial judge, Richard Kopf, but include inter alia (1) asking for professional review and evaluation of defense attorney, prosecuting attorneys and judge by the Ethics Committee, (2) submitted appeals, (3) filing under 28 U.S.C. § 2255 and (4) 28 U.S.C. § 2241; all of which could have been found by the IBMEs and their counsel had they conducted a substantial investigation as required under Smoker.  Judge Kopf has prevented efforts by appellant to have an Ethical Review of defense counsel, the prosecutors or himself by the Nebraska Counsel on Discipline, stating:

“This court has adopted its own ethical standards, and we have specifically declined to adopt other codes of professional responsibility such as those promulgated by the State of Nebraska.”  Fleming v. U.S., 4:10-cv-3217 (2010)

Between 14 May 2009 and 15 November 2012, the IBME were provided with documentation by Dr. Fleming of the hiding of exculpatory evidence, ethical misconduct and continued efforts to seek administrative and legal redress. The IBME and its counsel adamantly refused to investigate or consider the facts and matters of law in this case. During this subpar investigation Dr. Fleming was required to stop practicing medicine, preventing him from making a living for himself, his family or even being able to acquire the funds required by defendants to pay civil fines or obtain legal counsel. It was only after Dr. Fleming had exhausted his administrative process that he began legal action.

In an effort to obfuscate the record, the IBME misdirected the District Court by trying to make the case one of Dr. Fleming failing to pay fines and take medical billing classes. Since Dr. Fleming filed the case in District Court it is unconscionable that the defendant should be able to change the cause of action filed against the IBME. 

The fact that Dr. Fleming does not and never has done the actual billing of his medical practice (like all the physicians appellant is aware of) and the decision made by the IBME that Dr. Fleming’s law school ethics course was an inadequate course on ethics (which should be offensive to any other attorney or Court having taking their legal ethics courses) to meet the IBME requirement, raises serious concerns regarding the defendants goals. 

The Polk County district Court involvement (Case No. 05771CVCV009488) lasted from 15 November 2012 to 28 May 2014. The case began with the IBME denying they were served, a denial, which was soon forgotten about after Dr. Fleming provided USPS documentation of service. No questions were raised by the District Court as to the legitimacy or competency of IBME and its counsel. The Polk County District Court found for defendant as it did in the case with Smoker. Dr. Fleming filed an appeal on 9 June 2014. 

Dr. Fleming filed an appeal with the Iowa Court of Appeals, confident that the Appellate Court would reverse as they had in Smoker v. IBME. Dr. Fleming provided substantial evidence that the IBME’s conducted a subpar investigation and that later the Polk County District Court went out of its way to exclude evidence of the subpar investigation. Astonishingly, the IBME appeals briefs admitted to a subpar investigation (infra) with substantial evidence to support proof of a subpar investigation with preservation of the argument by Dr. Fleming. Nonetheless, the Iowa Court of Appeals failed to reverse on 25 July 2016, for all intensive purposes destroyed stare decisis.

“Evidence is not substantial when a reasonable mind would find the evidence inadequate to reach the conclusion reached by the agency.” Id. (internal quotations omitted). “We are bound by the agency's factual findings unless a contrary result is demanded as a matter of law.” Id. (internal quotations omitted). Smoker v. Iowa Bd. of Med., 834 N.W.2d 83 (Iowa App. 2013)

The evidence considered by the IBME and its counsel as well as the Courts was admittedly “inadequate to reach conclusion(s).” A definition admitted to by the IBME (infra). Much of the evidence of the IBMEs subpar investigation, despite it’s admission to same, was removed by the District Court and the Iowa Court of Appeals made no effort to hold the lower Court accountable. 

The civil complaints and legal remedies requested in these cases from inception to present include inter alia (1) failure of the IBME to conduct a substantial investigation which the IBME admit to in their Briefs filed with the Iowa Court of Appeals, 

“Dr. Fleming adequately preserved his argument regarding this issue.” Fleming v IBME, No. 14-0975, p. 13 Appellee’s reply brief filed 5 October 2015. (emphasis added)

“Dr. Fleming raised substantial evidence arguments at the district court regarding the alleged subpar investigation into his criminal conduct.” Fleming v IBME, No. 14-0975, p. 6 Appellee’s reply brief filed 5 October 2015. (emphasis added)

raising questions as to how the Iowa Court of Appeals which had required reversal of Smoker v. IBME due to the IBME subpar investigation would not maintain the rule of law for Fleming v. IBME, (2) resultant defamation of Dr. Fleming’s character with a showing of malicious and intentional action on the part of the IBME, (3) failure of the Courts to follow the FRCP and State rules of civil procedure in addition to Court rulings on MSJ and SUFs, both Federal and State, when the IBME failed to object to a single item as required by the FRCPs (4) failure to address the hiding of exculpatory evidence in both Federal Court and the Polk County District Court, (5) failure to address Professional Responsibility violations of Ethics, and (6) U.S. and State of Iowa Constitutional violations of Due Process and violations of appellants rights and remedies under the ICCPR Treaty. 

Dr. Fleming then filed with the U.S. District Court for the Northern District Court of Iowa on 26 July 2016.  The case was denied less than a month later for 

“Here, the plaintiff omitted page 5 of the form he utilized, and consequently, it is difficult to discern what claim, if any, the plaintiff is actually asserting against the defendants.” Fleming v. IBME, Bussanmas, Weeg, IBME Members from 2009-Present, Case No. C16-0161.

The case in the Northern Iowa District of Iowa began with and ended within gaps and information admittedly not being considered in its decision making process. Beginning with the Court failing to correctly file all the pages of the original complaint filed by Dr. Fleming, despite the obvious gap in numbered pages as the Court entered the complaint; claiming Dr. Fleming had filed no grounds for the complaint (supra) which required a Motion to Reconsider filed 29 August 2016, again verified with USPS tracking of documents, as had the first set of complaints and filings with the Court. Dr. Fleming immediately verified with the Clerk of Court that the Court entered no alterations in the documents on the resubmission. 

Efforts to seek reversal of the State Courts were obfuscated with the Federal Court focusing its attention on appellants IFP status and initially denying his case for not having paid court fees. (This IFP issue was later reversed in the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals.) When the Northern District Court of Iowa admitted in its final order of 30 August 2016 denying Dr. Flemings Civil Case against the IBME and IBME counsel, the Federal District Court ADMITTED it had not reviewed plaintiff’s complete pleading.

“..despite not being able to review the plaintiff’s complete pleading…” (Fleming v. IBME, 1:16-cv-00161) (emphasis added)

Dr. Fleming immediately appealed to the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals on 30 August 2016. Having filed the appropriate IFP forms again, this time in the 8th Circuit, the 8th was told to file IFP documents or the case would be dismissed. The IFP documents had been filed with the appeal documents in the very same USPS tracked submission. They were again refilled and again tracked with USPS, raising further procedural Due Process concerns. A Petition for Rehearing En Banc of a 31 January 2017 order was filed 7 February 2017 and denied 1 March 2017. Neither 8th Circuit order discussed the case.

None of the Courts to date have addressed the IBME’s admitted subpar investigation, the ethics violations of those involved, nor the MSJ with SUFs filed in this case that have not been objected to nor disputed by defendants, demonstrating further failure of the Courts to uphold the FRCP and case law for MSJ and SUFs. 

The Federal and State Courts and attorneys involved, beginning with the original Federal Case (USA v Fleming; 4:07cr03005) have all erred in failing to investigate the Professional Ethics Violations committed including inter alia the hiding of exculpatory evidence and pursuant to the Professional Rules of Conduct are therefore themselves in violation of the Rules of Professional Ethics for Justices and Attorneys and must be held accountable.  Inter alia Rules 8.2, 8.3, 8.4 and 8.5 of The Lawyer’s Code of Professional Responsibility.
Pursuant to these rules, by simply being made aware of potential professional misconduct of a judge or attorney requires action to avoid being in violation of the Professional Code of Ethical Conduct for Attorneys and Judges themselves, including the Justices composing the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals. Dr. Fleming is aware that Judge Kopf clerked for the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals, which is and of itself a concern to Dr. Fleming raising questions of nepotism. Judge Kopf has raised several Ethical Issues of concern over the years above and beyond his case with Dr. Fleming, including his reprimanded of female attorneys for provoking his “dirty old man” view of women, 

“In candor, I have been a dirty old man ever since I was a very young man,” Kopf says in the post, which appeared on “Hercules and the Umpire,” his personal blog that he said he’d quit using in January. 

The post begins with a story about a family “kerfuffle” over his daughter wearing a “low-cut dress” to a wedding and transitions into a story of “a wonderfully talented and very pretty female lawyer” who “wears very short skirts and shows lots of her ample chest.”

“I especially appreciate the last two attributes,” Kopf writes of the female lawyer’s looks.

Kopf then gives his rules for women in the courtroom:

From the foregoing, and in my continuing effort to educate the bar, I have three rules that young women lawyers should follow when considering how to dress for court:

1. You can’t win. Men are both pigs and prudes. Get over it.

2. It is not about you. That goes double when you are appearing in front of a jury.

3. Think about the female law clerks. If they are likely to label you, like Jane Curtin, an ignorant slut behind your back, tone it down.  (Judge Admits To Being A ‘Dirty Old Man’ In Post About How Women Lawyers Dress, The Huffington Post, 27 March 2014)

as well as his telling the SCOTUS to STFU in his blog 

U.S. federal Judge Richard Kopf declared Monday he thinks it's time for the Supreme Court to "STFU."

Kopf made his pronouncement in a rather colorful blog post regarding the Supreme Court's recent decision Burwell v. Hobby Lobby. Kopf was appointed as a federal district judge president George H.W. Bush in 1992.

"Next term is the time for the Supreme Court to go quiescent-this term and several past terms has proven that the Court is now causing more harm (division) to our democracy than good by deciding hot button cases that the Court has the power to avoid," Kopf wrote. "As the kids say, it is time for the Court to stfu." (Federal Judge Tells Supreme Court to ‘STFU’, ABC World News 7 July 2014)

and further violated his Professional Ethics as a Judge by calling Presidential candidate Senator Cruz unfit for the office. 

In a recent post, Kopf may have added another controversial notch to his blogging belt by proclaiming a political candidate “not fit” for office. In response to recent Supreme Court decisions, Sen. Ted Cruz (R-Tex.) has proposed a constitutional amendment that would require Supreme Court justices to face periodic retention elections. Judge Kopf argues that Cruz’s attack on lifetime tenure reveals Cruz as “a right-wing ideologue” who “is demonstrably unfit to become President.” In Kopf’s view, it’s obvious that lifetime tenure for federal judges is better than a system of retention elections. To argue otherwise would “sacrifice the Supreme Court upon the altar of an extreme right-wing ideology.” “[A]s a federal judge,” Kopf writes, that gives him “the right . . . and dare I say the duty, to respond to the proposal.” Cruz’s proposal is so bad, Kopf reasons, that it makes Cruz “unsuited to become President.”

Whatever one thinks of the substance of Kopf’s argument — both as to the proposal and the candidate — I’m more interested in the ethical questions it raises. Canon 5 of the Code of Conduct for Federal Judges states:

A judge should not . . . publicly endorse or oppose a candidate for public office[.] (Blogging judge calls political candidate “unfit” for office. The Washington Post, 7 July 2015)
Despite even the efforts of Professor Orin Kerr, with George Washington University, none of these issues have been addressed, raising further questions of ethical violations and nepotism within the legal community.
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The respondents in this case as well as the State and Federal Courts involved in this case have all failed to investigate the hiding of exculpatory evidence, tampering with investigation of ethical review boards, violation of professional ethics obligations and a failure to uphold the rule of law requiring Due Process producing an environment conducive for Inequitable Outcomes and Forum Shopping. The rule of law established by Smoker provides that a subpar investigation by these defendants cannot stand and the findings of the lower Courts must be reversed.  

The Federal Courts are producing conflicting rulings regarding the execution of Civil rights and remedies under the ICCPR treaty and the U.S. Constitution, with some of these Courts conflicting with published Federal documents and U.S. Ambassador stipulations on the record, raising a serious question of the SCOTUS obligations under the U.S. Constitution and Original Jurisdiction in addition to it’s obvious Appellate Obligation to resolve conflicts between the lower Federal and State Courts. Dr. Fleming is calling for this Court to address inter alia the issues noted supra as well as the following facts, and matters of law, ethical violations and hiding of exculpatory evidence, which the lower Courts have failed to address and to reverse prior rulings in favor of Dr. Fleming. 

ARGUMENT

I. It is a violation of petitioner’s Due Process rights and Legal remedies when the IBME admits that they conducted a “subpar” investigation of Dr. Fleming and the Iowa Courts and Federal Courts fail to uphold the case law as established in Smoker.

The SCOTUS should find that Dr. Fleming was denied his administrative, Constitutional Due Process and legal remedies by the IBME, the Iowa Courts and the lower Federal Courts, when the IBME conducted a “subpar” investigation.

The Iowa Court of Appeals has ruled in Smoker that when the IBME conducts a “subpar” investigation, the Courts must find for the physician for failure to provide the necessary information which a reasonable person would require to make a determination of the facts and matters of law and provide Due Process as established by law.
II. It is a violation of Appellants Constitutional Due Process and Treaty Law to deny appellant his rights and remedies under the Law.

The SCOTUS must grant Dr. Fleming his Constitutional Due Process and ICCPR Treaty Law rights and remedies.

The 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution establishes that a person may not be intentionally and deliberately deprived of his life, liberty and property and that he must be granted the right to be heard. The ICCPR treaty establishes rights and remedies for U.S. Citizens whose rights are violated in U.S. territory.
a. It is a violation of appellants Due process for the Judge and attorneys in the original trial to hide from the jury exculpatory evidence.

The SCOTUS must find that the Judge and attorneys involved in the original case intentionally hid exculpatory evidence from Dr. Fleming, the expert witness and the jury, thereby violating their Ethical Codes of Conduct and preventing Dr. Fleming from receiving a fair trial and denying him Due Process. The SCOTUS must submit the names of the Judges and attorneys involved in this case from inception through the present to the applicable administrative agencies and Courts including but not limited to the U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee.

All attorneys, including Judges and prosecuting attorneys have a Professional Code of Conduct, which they must abide by or be penalized for. Attorneys who fail to notify the applicable agencies and Courts are themselves in violation of that Professional Code and can be punished as well. It is a denial of petitioner’s Due Process and ICCPR treaty rights and remedies for this exculpatory evidence to have been hidden.
i. It is furthermore a violation of the Professional Ethics for the attorneys and judge to hide this exculpatory evidence and to interfere with the investigation of their actions.

The SCOTUS must find that Judges and attorneys who have interfered with efforts to investigate Judges and attorneys who have hidden exculpatory evidence, must not only be reported to the applicable agencies and Courts, but must find these Judges and attorneys guilty of obstruction of justice and hold them criminally guilty. They are not provided immunity under the color of office for such offenses.

Judges and attorneys who intentionally block efforts to investigate professional ethics violations and the hiding of exculpatory evidence from defendants, expert witnesses dependant upon that exculpatory evidence and the jury, are criminally guilty of obstruction of justice and violating their code of ethics and must be subsequently found guilty of doing so and sentenced accordingly.
ii. It is furthermore a violation of Professional Ethics for subsequent judges and attorneys to not report such a violations.

The SCOTUS must find that attorneys, including Judges who are made aware that there is a question of Professional Ethics violations, must report those violations to the applicable administrative and Court authorities.

It is a violation of the Professional Ethics Responsibilities for an attorney or Justice who has been notified of a potential violation of Ethics by another attorney or Judge, must report that violation to the appropriate agency and/or Court.
b. A plea, which does not stipulate a crime is not a guilty plea and cannot be used to deprive appellant his right to Life, Liberty and Pursuit of Happiness. (writ out like a coram nobis)

The SCOTUS must find that Dr. Fleming submitted a holographic plea which when reviewed does not state a crime. The SCOTUS must find that Dr. Fleming’s exculpatory evidence was hidden from him, the expert witness and the Jury. That once Dr. Fleming became aware of the hiding of exculpatory evidence that he sought relief by submitting appeals, petitioning the applicable agencies and Courts to address the violation of Ethics and the denial of his Due Process rights and that this was intentionally blocked by the original Court Judge. That the result of the hiding of this Exculpatory Evidence has continued to damage his ability to work and defame his character and that this error is fundamental to his conviction and was not substantially investigated by the IBME.

The SCOTUS has held in United States v. Morgan,  346 U.S. 502, 512 (1954) that such error is available to reverse prior cases where exculpatory evidence introduced error into the original case.
c. It is a violation of petitioners Due Process for the IBME to admittedly conduct a subpar investigation into the facts and matters of law and subsequently deny petitioner his Due Process and Constitutional rights to provide a living for his family.

The SCOTUS must find that the “subpar” investigation by the IBME has denied Dr. Fleming his Due Process rights, which a reasonable person would have required to make determinations of facts and matters of law, as established in Smoker.

Dr. Fleming’s due process rights as established in Smoker have been violated through the intentional refusal of the IBME to substantially investigate the case and by it’s own admission that it conducted a “subpar” investigation of the petitioner.
III. The Civil Rights and remedies under the ICCPR Treaty as promulgated by Article IV of the U.S. Constitution have been denied petitioner.

The SCOTUS must find that Dr. Fleming has been denied the Rights and Remedies afforded a U.S. Citizen whose rights have been violated in U.S. territory.

Article VI of the U.S. Constitution holds that Treaties signed by the President of the United States and ratified by Congress are the Law of the Land. That said treaty has been represented as having legal effect of law with all the necessary legislation in place when the treaty was ratified, making it self-executing by legal definition. 
a. Senator Cruz introduced error into the Federal Courts when he described an “expressed Declaration” as an “expressed Understanding” of the ICCPR Treaty.

The SCOTUS must find that Senator Ted Cruz introduced an error into the Federal Court records when he called an “expressed Declaration” and “expressed Understanding” when the legal definitions of “Declarations” and “Understandings” are legally significantly different. The SCOTUS must recognize and correct that error which the SCOTUS has itself promulgated through SCOTUS error.


An “expressed Declaration” is not an “expressed Understanding” when the ICCPR treaty terms are clearly “expressed” within the treaty. “Declarations” have no legal effect upon the treaty and the treaty was only ratified after it was determined that “all the necessary legislation was in place to provide for domestic effect of law.” The “Declaration” is moot and the ICCPR Treaty is “self-executing” by legal definition and accordingly provides for rights and remedies for U.S. Citizens in U.S. Courts whose treaty rights are violated in U.S. territory.
b. The Federal Government has stipulated that the ICCPR Treaty provides U.S. Citizens with Civil and Political Rights and Remedies in U.S. Federal Court.

The SCOTUS must find that the ICCPR treaty is self-executing providing U.S. Citizens with rights and remedies under the treaty in U.S. Courts.

Treaties, which are ratified when “all the necessary legislation was in place to provide for domestic effect of law” are legally enforceable in U.S. Courts.
c. The Federal Courts hold conflicting opinions as to whether a “Declaration” which has been erroneously introduced into the Federal Courts as an “Understanding” can prohibit Appellant from obtaining his Due Process Rights and Remedies, promoting Inequitable Outcomes in Federal Court and Forum Shopping.

The SCOTUS must accept under it’s Appellate Jurisdictional authority and rule upon this case to address conflicting opinions held by different U.S. Federal Courts. These differences are due to the introduction of error where an “expressed Declaration” was called an “expressed Understanding.” Not only does this Court have the obligation to resolve the conflict in the lower Courts to prevent Inequitable Outcomes and Forum Shopping, but it has the legal obligation to correct the mistake introduced to and accepted by this Court despite the clear differences between what are defined within the Treaty proper as “expressed Declarations” and “expressed Understandings.”

The SCOTUS has the appellate obligation to resolve conflicts within the lower Courts and to correct errors, which it has itself introduced into the records.
IV. In addition to the SCOTUS Appellate responsibility to resolve this conflict in the Federal Courts, the SCOTUS has an original jurisdiction responsibility given involvement of U.S. Ambassador Hamamoto who has stipulated that the U.S. Federal Government position is that the ICCPR treaty does provide U.S. Citizens with Rights and Remedies in U.S. Courts. 



The SCOTUS must find that this case includes Original Jurisdiction responsibilities, which the Court must address given its U.S. Constitutional obligation, which it must address under Article III of the U.S. Constitution.


“In all cases affecting Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Counsuls, and those in which a State shall be Party, the supreme Court shall have original Jurisdiction.” U.S. Constitution, Article III, Section 2, Clause 2.
CONCLUSION


Following a case in Federal District Court, where exculpatory evidence was hidden from petitioner, Dr. Fleming attempted to pursue administrative and legal actions to require investigation of Professional Ethics violations by Judge Richard Kopf, public defender Michael Hansen and prosecuting attorneys Alan L. Everett and Steven Arthur Russell. Efforts to pursue Ineffective Assistance of Counsel and 28 USC § 2241 where blocked by Judge Kopf. Efforts to have the Judge and Attorneys investigative for Ethics Violations were also blocked by Judge Kopf. When the case was brought to the IBME’s attention, the IBME’s failed to conduct a substantial investigation as required by the Iowa Court of Appeals.  Pursuant to the IBME and its counsel, the investigation was “subpar.”


All attorneys, including Judges, independent of whether they are State or Federal have an Ethical Obligation to report for investigation other Judges and attorneys who have violated their Ethical Obligation as established. Failure to do so is itself an Ethical Obligation. The SCOTUS and the inferior Courts have a Constitutional Duty to provide for Due Process and to follow these Ethical Obligations. Petitioner calls upon the SCOTUS to ensure these investigations are undertaken for the good of the people.


The Polk County District Court removed evidence from the record knowing that the Iowa Court of Appeals had previously reversed the District Courts decision in another subpar investigation by the IBME against another physician (Smoker). Having been denied Due Process in the District Court, Dr. Fleming appealed to the Iowa Court of Appeals who violated stare decisis by ruling the subpar investigation of Dr. Fleming was acceptable. Appeal to the Northern Iowa Federal District Court resulted in further denial of Due Process while focusing on IFP status and ruling on false information from respondent; even after admitting it had not reviewed the entire record. 


Finally, the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals denied Dr. Fleming his Due Process Rights and remedies under the U.S. Constitution and ICCPR treaty. Every Court and administrative action has failed to provide Due Process and ICCPR treaty rights and remedies as guaranteed by the Iowa Constitution, the U.S. Constitution, and the ICCPR treaty. These Courts have failed despite their Ethical Obligations to investigate and report the clear Judicial and Attorney misconduct.  There are clear and unquestionable differences in rulings between the Federal Courts and there is clear documentation by a U.S. Ambassador that the ICCPR treaty is in fact given force of law requiring Court action. The SCOTUS has allowed erroneous switching of terms; “declarations” versus “understandings” and must find for Dr. Fleming accordingly. The SCOTUS should find that the ICCPR Treaty is self-executing and that it provides U.S. Citizens in U.S. territories with legal rights and remedies.  The judgment of the lower Courts should be vacated and the case remanded with instructions to grant petitioner remedies under the ICCPR treaty as established in the Briefs submitted to the Courts District Court.

Respectfully Submitted,
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_______________________________________

Richard Max Fleming, M.D., J.D.  (Pro se)

4055 Lankershim Blvd, #422
Studio City, CA 91604
rmfmd7@hotmail.com
(818) 821-9576
Dated:  6 March 2017
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Mr. Richard Max Fleming
Suite 422

4055 Lankershim Boulevard
Studio City, CA 91604

RE: 16-3572 Richard Fleming v. lowa Board of Medicine, et al
Dear Mr. Fleming:

Enclosed is a copy of the dispositive order in the referenced appeal. Please note that
FRAP 40 of the Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure requires any petition for rehearing to be
filed within 14 days after entry of judgment. Counsel-filed petitions must be filed electronically
in CM/ECEF. Paper copies are not required. This court strictly enforces the 14 day period. No
grace period for mailing is granted for pro-se-filed petitions. A petition for rehearing or a

motion for an extension of time must be filed with the Clerk's office within the 14 day period.

Michael E. Gans
Clerk of Court
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cc: Mr. Rob Phelps
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‘Before SMITH, BOWMAN and SHEPHERD, Circuit Judges.

Appellant’s motion to proceed in forma pauperis s granted.

“This court has reviewed the original file of the United States District Court. Itis ordered.
by the court that the judgment of the district court is summarily affirmed. See Eighth Circuit
Rule 47A().
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No.   

IN THE
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
 Richard M. Fleming, M.D., J.D.
— PETITIONER 
VS.
 Solicitor General for USA — RESPONDENT(S)
PROOF OF SERVICE
I,  Richard Max Fleming, M.D., J.D.
, do swear or declare that on this date,    6th day of March                                                   , 2017 , as  required by  Supreme Court Rule  29 I have served  the  enclosed  MOTION  FOR  LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS and PETITION FOR  A WRIT OF CERTIORARI on each party to the above proceeding or that party’s  counsel,  and  on every other person  required to be served, by depositing an envelope  containing the above documents in the United States mail properly addressed to  each  of them  and  with  ﬁrst-class postage prepaid, or  by  delivery to  a  third-party commercial  carrier for delivery within  3 calendar days.
The names and addresses of those served are as follows: Solicitor General of the USA,

 Room 5616, DOJ, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20503-0001

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on  6 March
, 2017
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